Taylor Chapman

iOS/macOS Developer and UX Designer

tchapman.personal@gmail.com 778-838-9520

LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/in/taylor-chapman-developer/

Portfolio:

https://www.dressedsoftware.co m/taylor-chapman

PROFILE

iOS/macOS developer with experience in both UIKit and SwiftUI. I've built apps for diverse needs, from consumer marketplaces to industrial controls. With a background in software fundamentals combined with training in UX design and fashion marketing, I merge tech skills with design insights for practical solutions.

SKILLS

iOS/macOS (Swift, UIKit, SwiftUI) UI/UX (Figma, Apple HIG) Git, JIRA, Agile Marketing and Product Demos

EXPERIENCE

iOS Developer | Freelance

SEPT 2021 - JAN 2023, VANCOUVER, CANADA

- Created 3 iOS projects for 2 clients while completing my diploma in Global Fashion Marketing:
 - Safety critical app (SwiftUI) to communicate with a device embedded in a sawmill servo arm controller (ServoBox).
 - C2C app (UIKit) for buying/selling used ballroom dance performance wear (Ballroom Marketplace).
 - Remote control app (SwiftUI) to control a device embedded in a hi-fi stereo system (awaiting hardware completion).

Junior iOS Developer | HeadCheck Health

MAY 2019 - JUNE 2021, VANCOUVER, CANADA

- In a team of 2, transitioned a legacy codebase into data-driven
 UIKit/MVVM architecture to improve reusability and scalability...
- Developed requirements and architecture for 3 significant new features under the guidance of a senior iOS developer.
- Performed formal presentations of new features to ensure the customer success and marketing teams were aware of all product changes.
- Developed formal requirements and tests (TDD) on Confluence to improve developer, designer, and QA handoff

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, User Experience Design

SEPT 2023 - DEC 2023, VANCOUVER, CANADA

Blanche Macdonald | Diploma, Global Fashion Marketing

JAN 2022 - DEC 2022, VANCOUVER, CANADA

UBC | Bachelor, Computer Engineering

SEPT 2013 - MAY 2019, VANCOUVER, CANADA

PROJECTS

Sole Creator | Sty-Legacy

FEB 2023 - AUG 2023

 Created a cross-platform iOS/iPadOS/macOS application in SwiftUI where the user learns about fashion history and concepts through managing their wardrobe.

Research and Prototyping | StyleSync

SEPT 2023 - DEC 2023

 Research including user interviews and user testing in order to prototype a new Personal Stylist Client Management system.